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Block, David

From: Murray, Colin (SD) <Colin.Murray@gov.mb.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 2:10 PM
To: Wiens, Jonathan
Subject: Data request J Wiens MBHydro 20200124 Portage area

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

_______________________________________________________________________ 
BE CAUTIOUS WITH THIS EMAIL: This message originated outside Manitoba Hydro.  Verify all links and attachments from 
unknown senders before opening.  Search 'email security' on mpower for details. 
_______________________________________________________________________ 

Hi Jonathan 
Thank you for your information request. I completed a search of the Manitoba Conservation Data Centre's (CDC) rare species database for your area of interest. 
This includes the primary location as defined in the data request; and a two kilometer radius buffer from the edge of the location boundary. 
The search resulted in the following occurrences: 

1. Within the footprint or primary location(s): 
No listed or tracked species occurrences found at this time. 

2. Within 2km of the footprint boundary: 
TAXGROUP  SCINAME  COMNAME  SRANK  ESEA  SARA  COSEWIC 
Vertebrate Animal  Ambystoma mavortium  (Western Tiger Salamander)  S4S5  NA  Special Concern  Special Concern 
Vertebrate Animal  Dolichonyx oryzivorus  (Bobolink)  S4B  NA  Threatened  Threatened 
Vertebrate Animal  Hirundo rustica  (Barn Swallow)  S4B  NA  Threatened  Threatened 
Vertebrate Animal  Ichthyomyzon castaneus  (Chestnut Lamprey)  S3  NA  Special Concern  NA 
Invertebrate Animal  Ligumia recta  (Black Sandshell)  S3  NA  NA  NA 
Vertebrate Animal  Lithobates pipiens  (Northern Leopard Frog)  S4  NA  Special Concern  Special Concern 
Vertebrate Animal  Macrhybopsis storeriana  (Silver Chub)  S5  NA  NA  NA 
Vertebrate Animal  Melanerpes erythrocephalus  (Red‐headed Woodpecker)  S3B  Threatened  Threatened  Threatened 
Invertebrate Animal  Quadrula quadrula  (Mapleleaf Mussel)  S1  Endangered  Endangered  Endangered 
Invertebrate Animal  Stylurus amnicola  (Riverine Clubtail)  S3  NA  NA  NA 

3. General area records low locational accuracy: 
TAXGROUP  SCINAME  COMNAME  SRANK  ESEA  SARA  COSEWIC 
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Invertebrate Animal  Bombus terricola  (Yellow‐banded Bumble Bee)  S4S5  NA  NA  Special Concern 
Vascular Plant  Carex echinodes  (Quill Sedge)  SNR  NA  NA  NA 
Vascular Plant  Cornus alternifolia  (Alternate‐leaved Dogwood)  S3  NA  NA  NA 
Vertebrate Animal  Chaetura pelagica  (Chimney Swift)  S2B  Threatened  Threatened  Threatened 

4. Found in broader area and similar habitat: 
No listed or tracked species occurrences found at this time. 
Further information on this ranking system can be found on our website at: http://www.natureserve.org/conservation‐tools/conservation‐status‐assessment. 
These designations can be found at: 
http://web2.gov.mb.ca/laws/statutes/ccsm/e111e.php, 
https://www.canada.ca/en/environment‐climate‐change/services/committee‐status‐endangered‐wildlife.html and 
http://www.sararegistry.gc.ca/default.asp?lang=En&n=24F7211B‐1. 
Manitoba’s recommended setback distances can be found at: https://www.gov.mb.ca/sd/pubs/conservation‐data‐centre/mbcdc_bird_setbacks.pdf. 
The information provided in this letter is based on existing data known to the Manitoba CDC of the Wildlife and Fisheries Branch at the time of the request. 
These data are dependent on the research and observations of CDC staff and others who have shared their data, and reflect our current state of knowledge. An 
absence of data does not confirm the absence of any rare or endangered species. Many areas of the province have never been thoroughly surveyed, however, 
and the absence of data in any particular geographic area does not necessarily mean that species or ecological communities of concern are not present. The 
information should, therefore, not be regarded as a final statement on the occurrence of any species of concern nor should it substitute for on‐site surveys for 
species or environmental assessments. Also, because our Biotics database is continually updated and because information requests are evaluated by type of 
action, any given response is only appropriate for its respective request. 
Please contact the Manitoba CDC for an update on this natural heritage information if more than six months passes before it is utilised. 
Third party requests for products wholly or partially derived from the Biotics database must be approved by the Manitoba CDC before information is released. 
Once approved, the primary user will identify the Manitoba CDC as data contributors on any map or publication using data from our database, as the Manitoba 
Conservation Data Centre; Wildlife and Fisheries Branch, Manitoba Sustainable Development. 
This letter is for information purposes only ‐ it does not constitute consent or approval of the proposed project or activity, nor does it negate the need for any
permits or approvals required by the Province of Manitoba. 
We would be interested in receiving a copy of the results of any field surveys that you may undertake, to update our database with the most current knowledge 
of the area. 
If you have any questions or require further information contact me directly at (204) 945‐7760. 
Colin 
Reference screen clip: 
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Discovery of Human Remains
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STOP activities at 
location

Contact
Licensing and 

Environmental 
Assessment

Contact archaeologist 
and communities/
organizations with 

protocols

Contact HRB

Determine 
whether human 

remains are 
present

If remains 
human, 
contact 
RCMP

Immediately mark 
discovery location with 

flagging tape and cordon 
off with temporary 

fencing (minimum buffer 
distance 35 m radius 

from centre of discovery)

Size of buffer may be 
adjusted once 

archaeologist, in 
consultation with HRB, 
examine site [i.e., on a 
case-by-case basis].

For human remains, if 
not already known, 

confirm whether 
RCMP and/or the 

Chief Medical 
Examiner have an 
ongoing interest in  
remains under The 
Fatalities Inquiries 

Act.

If remains are non-
forensic and their 

removal is required to 
protect remains, lead 
exhumation of human 

remains.

If remains are forensic 
in nature or cannot be 

immediately 
determined whether 
remains are forensic, 

RCMP and Chief 
Medical Examiner have 
jurisdiction over area 

of find and human 
remains
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If human remains are 
left in place where 

discovered, 
Community 

Representative(s) may 
arrange for and 

facilitate an 
appropriate ceremony

No construction 
activities within 

buffer until 
archaeologist has 

completed 
archaeological 
investigation

Construction 
activities in vicinity of 

site that will not 
impact artifacts or 

related archeological 
activities may 

proceed

HRB and/or archaeologist 
directs cautious investigation of 

surrounding surface prior to 
exhumation of remains to 
determine if other human 

remains or artifacts are in area

Oversee basic non-
invasive physical 
anthropological 

techniques, including 
drawings, sketches and 
initial measurements to 

assist in determining 
basic information 
about individual 

Locate and document 
human remains with 
GPS, record relevant 
data and submit with 

reports to HRB, 
construction 

supervisor and 
Community 

Representative(s)

LEA would work with  
communities to 

decide whether and 
what type of analysis  

would be done on 
remains.

 

 



 

 

 



Discovery of Cultural and Heritage Resources
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discovery)
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from HRB
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Discovery of Heritage Resources
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Undertake: extended surface 
reconnaissance;
- shovel tests at regular 
intervals perpendicular and 
parallel to artifact deposit;
- controlled collection of data 
about artifacts, including 
mapping using global 
positioning system or chain 
and compass; and 
- test excavations, if necessary

Locate and document 
the finds with GPS, 

record relevant data 

Locate and document finds 
with GPS, record relevant 

data 

Collect and place artifacts in 
protective container include 

date, project, contents, 
coordinates and other 

information, including site 
classification

Evaluate heritage resource 
site and findings presented 

by  archaeologist to 
determine if further 
mitigative action is 
necessary before 

construction in site vicinity 
may continue

If MH cannot avoid site based 
on  progress of construction, 

direct site’s removal by 
standard and most appropriate 

excavation methods. 

No construction activities 
will take place at  site until 
HRB is satisfied that  site 
removal is complete and 

meets provincial standards

Construction activities in 
vicinity of site that will not 
impact  artifacts or related 
archeological activities may 

proceed

Submit copies of technical 
data and reports to HRB and 

MH
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Available in accessible formats upon request 



Timing windows 

Project Wildlife Reduced Risk Timing Windows 
Species Sensitivity January February March April May June July August September October November December 

Mammals Denning Sites 
Amphibians/Reptiles Amphibian Bearing Wetland 
Snakes Hibernaculum 

Bats Hibernaculum 

Birds Breeding and Nesting 
Fish Spawning 

Reduced Risk to Wildlife  

Sensitive Time Period for Wildlife (Where construction activities 
occur during this period, mitigations measures will be 
prescribed on a site by site basis) 

Examples of Mitigations that may be approved by Licensing and Environmental Assessment Department during Sensitive Time Period for Birds or Amphibians/Reptiles are found in Appendix  E and M. 



Buffers and setbacks 

Feature Activity Non Frozen Ground Setback 
Distance2 

Frozen Ground Setback Distance2 Vegetated Buffer Distance3 

Vegetation 

Plant Species at Risk 

Tower Foundation Siting 100m 100m 
Clearing And Construction 30m 30m 
Maintenance 30m 30m 
Access Trail 30m 30m 

Anthropogenic 
Heritage and Cultural All Varies Varies Varies 
Amphibians 

Northern Leopard Frog  
(known breeding pond, watering 
site) 

Tower Foundation Siting 30m 30m 

Clearing And Construction 30m 30m 
Maintenance 30m 
Access Trail 30m 30m 

Reptiles 
Garter Snake Hibernaculum Tower Foundation Siting 200m 200m 
Landforms 

 Wetlands 

Clearing And Construction 30m 
Maintenance 30m 
Access Trail 30m 
Hazardous Material Handling/Storage 100m 100m 
Soil Stockpiles 30m 30m 

Sharp-tailed Grouse 
Lek site (dancing breeding site) All 1000m5 1000m5 1000m5 
Mammals 
Mineral Licks All 120m 120m 
Occupied Mammal Dens4 (Red 
fox, Gray fox, Coyote, Wolf, 
Bobcat, American badger, 
American marten, Fisher, Least 
weasel and Raccoon) 

All 50m 50m 



       

 

1ALL MEASUREMENTS ARE FROM EDGE OF FEATURE 
2NO WORK ALLOWED WITHOUT MANITOBA HYDRO LICENSING AND ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT DEPARTMENT REVIEW AND APPROVAL, WHICH MAY BE SUBJECT TO REGULATORY APPROVAL. 
3SHRUB AND HERBACEOUS VEGETATION RETAINED) 
4BEAR/MAMMAL DEN SITES ARE HIGHLY VARIABLE AND MAY BE FOUND IN CAVES, CREVASSES, OVERTURNED TREES, OPEN GROUND NESTS, AND LOW-SWEEPING BRANCHES OF A CONIFEROUS TREE. 
 5DO NOT PLAN TO CARRY OUT CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES WITHIN THIS AREA BETWEEN MARCH 15 TO JUNE 1ST. L IF CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY IS REQUIRED WITHIN THIS AREA BETWEEN APRIL 15 TO JUNE 1ST, CONTACT MANITOBA 
HYDRO ENVIRONMENTAL OFFICER TO DISCUSS POTENTIAL MITIGATION OPTIONS. 
   




